Subject: FW: Dept Ed: Checking in on data & details (advisors - req, Julia - opt)

Location: 150 Calle Federico Costas, San Juan, 00918, Puerto Rico || US +
14 Redacted for PII i

Start: Tue 12/12/2017 6:00 PM

End: Tue 12/12/2017 7:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Kari Hernandez/STA/NorthAmerica/MCKINSEY

From: Kari Hernandez/STA/NorthAmerica/MCKINSEY [mailto: Redacted for PII ]

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 11:04 AM

To: Kari Hernandez/STA/NorthAmerica/MCKINSEY; Redacted for Pli Redacted for Pii :
i Redacted for Pl 'i  Redacted forPll __}i Redacted for Pl P

: Redacted for PlI Redacted for PII i Miguel Tulla; Sebastian Negron Reichard

Cc: Sara O'Rourke/DCG/NorthAmerica/MCKINSEY;i Redacted for pli i

Subject: Dept Ed: Checking in on data & details (advisors - req, Julia - opt)
When: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 150 Calle Federico Costas, San Juan, 00918, Puerto Rico || US +1+ Redacted for PlI i

Description

Hi all,

This follow up meeting is for the advisor teams to get into more details on the post-hurricane reality. Includes update on thinking surrounding regional budgeting process, special
education numbers, administrative staff headcount, etc. We will circulate a more detailed agenda in advance of this call.

@Julia - you are welcome to join, but not required. Happy to spend this week on the strategic discussions with you and then work closely with advisors to understand the details.

Thanks,
Kari
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